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Lynne Aspery

From: Planning Admin
Subject: FW: Consultation Response to Planning Application: R/2021/0676/FF
Attachments: R.2021.0676.FF.docx

From: Anju Sanehi   
Sent: 10 September 2021 15:28 
To: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Consultation Response to Planning Application: R/2021/0676/FF 
 
Dear Mr Pedlow, 
 
We have been advised that a planning application (Ref:  R/2021/0676/FF) has been submitted for development 
works, expressed to be an excavation, in the access road below pipe bridge Bravo 10. The plan on the RCBC Planning 
application site is not clear but we assume it is the access road below the pipe bridge as shown on the attached 
google earth attachment.  
 
Please note: 

 MGT did not receive details of the planning application though it occupies a neighbouring property; 
 MGT uses the access road that is to be excavated. It is not clear in the application what alternative access 

will be afforded along the access road during the period of the development works and thereafter;. 
 Services that support the MGT plant run over the pipe rack and so any later works on the pipe bridge may 

impact MGT's operations. MGT is a 299 MWe baseload power plant and so operations run 24/7.       

Kind regards 
 
Anju Sanehi 
MGT Teesside Limited 
Mobile  
 
 
 
 

MGT Teesside Ltd. is a company registered in England & Wales 
Registered No. 06574235 
Registered Office: 8 White Oak Square, London Road, Swanley, BR8 7AG 



R/2021/0676/FF 

Google Earth  

 

 

 

Copy of Plan submitted as part of Planning Application 

 

 


